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From:

To: MPSservicecentre;

Cc: Danby, Michael (MP)

Subject: FW: Developer Approvals Australia Pty Ltd - Ref: 1319383 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 12 November 2018 5:04:23 PM
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Thank you for your time on the phone earlier,

I have just spoken with the supplier and he has confirmed that all of those services have been
completed.

Should | be able to assist further, please let me know.

Kind Regards,

Office of the Hon Michael Danby MP

219 Barkly Street,

St Kilda VIC 3182

(PO Box 2086 St Kilda West)
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From: 272l (V. Danby, MP)

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 12:39 PM
To: 'MPSservicecentre'

cc: R (. Oonb, )

Subject: FW: Developer Approvals Australia Pty Ltd - Ref: 1319383 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Afternoon

Please find attached the information provided by James Bingham on his projects and the
Authority for EFT direct credit Payment form.

Should | be able to assist further, please let me know.

Kind Regards,

Office of the Hon Michael Danby MP

219 Barkly Street,

St Kilda VIC 3182

(PO Box 2086 St Kilda West)

o
o

cid:image001.png@01D240D4.4194C940
L]

=

From: 27 (/- Danby, MP)

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 7:43 PM

To: ZZJ (V. Danby, MP)

Subject: Fwd: Developer Approvals Australia Pty Ltd - Ref: 1319383 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
FYI

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: MPSservicecentre <MPSservicecentre@finance.gov.au>

Date: 9 November 2018 at 10:18:14 am AEDT

To: ZZN (1. Oanby, 7"
Subject: RE: Developer Approvals Australia Pty Ltd - Ref: 1319383
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning

Thank you for your telephone call and email below regarding the enclosed printing
and communications certification.

As requested, | have enclosed a blank ‘EFT Vendor Details’ form, which you can
provide to the vendor for completion and return.

In addition, we have reviewed the enclosed certification you have provided and
invoice and advise that we require further information in relation to the
products/services that have been provided by the supplier, Develop Approvals
Australia Pty Ltd, against this invoice, to allow us to process this item. Specifically,
could you please provide further information on the social media campaign advice
and metrics examination services which have been provided under this invoice,
including the relevant social media accounts for which the services have been
provided.

Once the above information has been provided, we will arrange for further
processing of the invoice.

When replying to this email, please quote Ref: 1319383 in the email subject line, to
allow us to most efficiently progress this matter.

Kind regards,
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